AGENDA
for the
Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)
February 18, 2021
10:00 a.m.

I. Callto Order

.  Verification of Quorum

Ill.  Recognition of Guests

V.  Old Business
A. Review and approve minutes from January 21, 2021
B. TBA

V.  New Business

Review FY 20-23 TIP Spreadsheet and Administrative Modifications
Resolution 812: Increase PE Hillyer Robinson ind. Parkway (Correction)
Resolution 815: Increase CN funds for Henry Rd. Resurface

Resolution 816: Increase CN funds for Bynum Leatherwood Roundabout
CAC Appointments

Safety Observations

TBA

ommon®»

VI.  Other Business
A. Status Report on Other Local Projects from ALDOT
B. Report on Urban Fixed Route and ADA Handicapped Transit Systems
C. Comments or Issues from Member Jurisdictions or Attendees
D. TBA

VIl.  Next MPO Meeting — Thursday, March 18, 2021

VIll.  Adjourn



MINUTES
Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)
Thursday, January 21, 2021

10:00 a.m.
Those attending:
Mayor Alberta McCrory Town of Hobson City
Barbara Hendricks ALDOT Local Transportation
David Thompson JSU
Fred Denney City of Oxford
Jana Monday CDG Engineers
Jeff Clendenning, Chairman City of Weaver
Joe Meads Snead
Jules Moss MDA
Kathy West NRD
Katie Herzberg Sterling Co.
Libby Messick EARPDC/MPO
Mark Stephens City of Jacksonville
Matt Hawes CDG Engineers
Michael Bergh ALDQOT East Central Region
Michael Hosh Calhoun County
Rodney McCain Calhoun County

Toby Bennington City of Anniston

After roll call was taken and it was determined that a quorum was present, Chairman, Councilman
Jeff Clendenning called the meeting to order at 10:13 a.m. New guests included Kathy West from
NRD and Katie Herzberg of Sterling Co.

OLD BUSINESS:

The minutes of the December 17, 2020 meeting were approved on a motion made by Mr. Toby
Bennington and seconded by Fred Denney. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS:

Chairman Clendenning called for the Review of FY 20-23 TIP Spreadsheet and Administrative
Modifications. Ms. Messick gave the members a copy of the current TIP. Ms. Messick explained
that there were two modifications that created changes to the TIP spreadsheet and two
modifications that did not create changes.

Chairman Clendenning then called for discussion of Resolution No. 812. Ms. Messick explained
this resolution was to cover an increase in PE for Hillyer Robinson Industrial Parkway Safety
Improvements. This project had been completed some years ago and now reporting an overrun of



$12,167.04. A motion was made by Mr. Fred Denney to approve this increase with Resolution
No. 812, which was seconded by Toby Bennington. Motion carried.

Chairman Clendenning next called for discussion of Resolution No. 813. Ms. Messick explained
this resolution was to adopt performance measures and targets set by ALDOT. Performance
Measure one is related to safety with targets regarding fatalities and serious injuries whereas
Performance measure three is reliability of interstate and highway. Performance measure one is
adopted annually whereas Performance measure three is adopted every 4 years. The MPO has
opted to adopt and support the targets set by ALDOT in lieu of setting their own. A motion was
made by Mayor Alberta McCrory to approve these adoptions with Resolution No. 813, which was
seconded by Mark Stephens. Motion carried.

Chairman Clendenning then called for discussion of Resolution No. 814. Ms. Messick explained
this resolution was to approve a minor change in scope limits for Resurfacing on Henry Road and
Country Club Dr. in Jacksonville. The termini for this project is currently SR-21 at Henry Rd. and
the City Limits on Country Club Dr. This resolution would reduce the limits along Country Club
drive by 600 feet and place the new terminus at Fairway Dr. SW. This reduction in limits is due to
the 600 feet to be reduced not currently being up to width standards which would create more work

for the overall project. A motion was made by Mr. Mark Stephens to approve the limit reduction
with Resolution No. 814, which was seconded by Toby Bennington. Motion carried.

Mr. Mark Stephens detailed this reduction may help save on project costs, but earlier studies found
that there may be an increase in which they may need to ask the MPO to assist with. Their hope is
to use some of the funding saved when the Church Street let for less than the engineering estimates.

Chairman Clendenning next called for discussion CAC Appointments. Ms. Messick explained that
there was a list of the members in the agenda packet to review. The City of Anniston still needs 7
appointments, 2 for the City of Jacksonville, 7 for the City of Oxford, and | for the City of Weaver.

Next, Chairman Clendenning continued with New Business by calling for discussion of Safety
Observations. Ms. Messick explained that there was a handout in the agenda packet with the list
of concerns from the CAC that had been discussed at previous meetings for review. There were
no new updates available. Chairman Clendenning asked if the Closed items can be left out of the
agenda packets. Ms. Mesick agreed to only keep Open items in the agenda packets with the
exception of the CAC meetings since they meet more infrequently.

OTHER BUSINESS:

Chairman Clendenning called for the status report on other local projects from ALDOT East
Central Division. Mr. Shane Brown was not in attendance to give a report, but there was a list of
current projects included in the agenda packet. Mr. Michael Bergh gave a short report on PE
projects which included the Resurfacing of US-78 which is to let in February and 1-20 resurfacing
which is coming soon.



Chairman Clendenning called for the Report on Urban Fixed Route and ADA Handicapped Transit
Systems. Ms. Messick gave the report for the Fixed-Route ridership for the month of December,
which was provided in the agenda packet for review. Ms. Messick further explained the ADA
Paratransit Ridership for December; Anniston had 666 (increase) one-way trips, Jacksonville had
105 (decrease) one-way trips, 44 trips for Weaver (decrease), and Oxford had 148 (decrease) one-
way trips. For the Urbanized area 100 (increase) one-way trips and 125 (decrease) one-way trips
for the Rural area. Fixed-route ridership had a total of 5,266 (decrease) riders for the month of
December.

Finally, Chairman Clendenning called for comments or issues from member jurisdictions or
attendees. Mr. Toby Bennington recalled discussion from the MPO’s TAC meeting the previous
week regarding possibly having the municipalities financial teams along with ALDOT be able to
discuss project financial matters specifically regarding overruns. It was decided a financial meeting
would be attempted after next month’s TAC meeting for further discussion.

Next meeting of the MPO will be Thursday, February 18, 2021 at 10:00 a.m.

There being no further business, Chairman Clendenning adjourned the meeting at 10:34 a.m.



February 2021 Administrative Modifications

That created changes on the TIP spreadsheet:

1.

#41 CN (100064890} BRIDGE REPLACEMENT ON AIRPORT ROAD AT COLDWATER CREEK BIN
#11215 CITY OF OXFORD

Old Target Start Date: September 24, 2021

New Target Start Date: May 27, 2022

-New target start date in FY 22; added 1% to allocated funding in TIP Spreadsheet

#41 UT (100064889) BRIDGE REPLACEMENT ON AIRPORT ROAD AT COLDWATER CREEK BIN
#11215 CITY OF OXFORD

Old Target Start Date: July 1, 2021

New Target Start Date: January 1, 2022

-New target start date in FY 22; added 1% to allocated funding in TIP Spreadsheet

That did not create changes on the TIP spreadsheet:

3.

#44 CN (100064897) INSTALLATION OF A ROUNDABOUT AT THE BYNUM LEATHERWOQOD
ROAD {CR-109) AND OLD GADSDEN HIGHWAY INTERSECTION

Old Target Start Date: May 28, 2021

New Target Start Date: March 26, 2021

-New target start date in same FY; no changes needed to TIP Spreadsheet

#53 CN {100070228) TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPGRADES AT SR-202 (ALBERT P BREWER HIGHWAY)
AND NORTH HUNTER STREET

Old Target Start Date: February 15, 2021

New Target Start Date: June 25, 2021

-New target start date in same FY; no changes needed to TIP Spreadsheet

#30 CN (100057407) RE-CONFIGURE INTERSECTION SR-4 (US-78) AT CR-186 (BARRY STREET)
Old Target Start Date: June 25, 2021

New Target Start Date: September 24, 2021

-New target start date in same FY; no changes needed to TIP Spreadsheet

#45 CN (100064899) RESURFACING RUSSELL DRIVE FROM RUSSELL DRIVE TO ALEXANDRIA
ROAD CITY OF WEAVER

Old Target Start Date: June 25, 2021

New Target Start Date: August 27, 2021

-New target start date in same FY; no changes needed to TIP Spreadsheet

#60 CN (100070245) BICYCLE LANE, STRIPING AND POSSIBLE 2 FT SHOULDER WIDENING
ALONG SOUTH NOBLE STREET FROM CHESTNUT STREET TO FOURTH STREET



Old Target Start Date: June 25, 2021
New Target Start Date: September 24, 2021
-New target start date in same FY; no changes needed to TIP Spreadsheet

. #41 RW (100064888) BRIDGE REPLACEMENT ON AIRPORT ROAD AT COLDWATER CREEK BIN

#11215 CITY OF OXFORD

Old Target Start Date: April 1, 2021

New Target Start Date: August 1, 2021

-New target start date in same FY; no changes needed to TIP Spreadsheet



T | e S ——

..non. STE

—

USTOL000T
6¥70£000T
BPZOL000T
paeyrQ| £p20£000T

| aseyd Juswsderday aTpyg puE ZuiuIpim peoY diyspusug By

LTIIINGD

L10LP000T
Uols|IvuY|

UGISIUATY SUNLIFAG J500 NS © &1 ALGUILD WM b

3131dW0)]

WolsIULY| EZPECO00T

EEL UORN|OSaY SUNKLBAD 3500 'Py TULKIS UIPIOD O] “PY JAHIQUINMG JuE|

;

5056121

668090001

sanean| BEGFI000L |

‘P 3104 d ©) P €1p i W0y 33ep

10 ||#s | S

Auno) unoujed. 968YS000L

3131w ASuno) unoyie)’ Se3rs000t

Z68¥9000T |

INOgEPUNDY PY UIPSPED PIO/POOMIIIEN winudg| by
178 3d) 13 HOISILUY O1 [E4~5M WOJ) BIEpNSaY IUE 0\ud]| Er

3 faunos 1q

ND)
n
]

068¥3000L |

695790001
380001
PAOJX0  LBEFI000T

[STZTT NIa) %9302 193emp10]) @ Judwariday alpug Py Wodiy| Ty

ND

S|IAUOSE SFBYI000T

| 988¥9000T |

TT-HS 01 15 YITT WOy IIEUNSFY SAY WRINUDI OF

YEETI0001
ajauosper| £28PO000T

SAY 18 O3 TZ-HS WL} OELINSAY IN IS LIEIUNOW 6F

LT
1TEWES| Awnod unoyied| 188r000T
uoisiuvy| TTZESO00T

TEEFO000T

PoomsnpET] WHUADSZOZ-HS 18 Buayln uopdassnu| BE

L

VoRWAY| OTZES000T

UOTSIY| SOZEIO00T

UoEILUY| F6905000T

L0P£5000T
B0rLS000T
SO0PLS000T
PiojkQ| Fr£SO00T

ETEINTCT S AUOSYIE]| BOBEFODOL

A4 FHILOVE ©) 43 SUO LD PIACI

e (R

Az po iy s
Ty Arunnaly 3d

I 1 BEGFSO00T
1 1 BE6¥S000L
= 1 r Aunay UNOYIED| LEEFSO00T
*Hjana3 unoyje)_OEG¥S000L |
ND 43puf] PIoM0| 525750001 |
ILdiai s, Aun0d UnoyEd. Se0150001 |
W3 13pU| JaUnc3 GROYIED GT6VS000L |
Ajune) unoyje) STevS0001 | (v-2y puz dw) Py o 19
ueIsiuLY 9TOLF000T 1245 / PoIua 1 aumswesd [wus) §
ueE UuY| PLOLVODOT TP amfy yuts] o1 paLdnse-2g § WUdv]  PH €D lamien ] Te-ts se spesidn eullis| v
| ]ﬂﬂlgmlmmmﬂ.wmmﬂ AT 0 KD UORIAUUC) WEMPPIS/M ARiL EpEY JBpD BT pnsa| £
et 720t E:l_lﬂs T swe | 0t Jonwads|  AQI usidioea Beeld
uAMIFUBUOT NI ULy UIEINNY 10 1I0ad MIN
SN AN YY¥Y JO diuLy AQ papuny (dLS) WYHDOHd NOILYLIHOJSNYYL 3DV4UNS

(H2LVIN WOT + 0341 IT8VTIVAY SONNS T

120C ‘T Aenuqad 40 SV dIL €2-0T Ad

OdINl Ya¥Y NNOHTVD



£66'8T SEL'9L9 PBUPGE'T  LITSTL'®  BELZTEYI  OTTOISZL  9BT'SLMY  E9T'ERE'S 2NVIVE
T6T'96TE SEL'SIE'D  OBLOVI'G  ZE9SOT6  LIWGLE'6  ZoTOME'S  SSI'SRD'TT  (BTLLE'TT NAVIVAY
BELVLO WUVGE'Z  LZUSTL9 BET'ISYS  OITOTS'L SET'MLY'S  EOTEIR'S  GIS'VE9'E VAADAHYVD
PS5 TTS'T vS5'125°2 561282 PSSTZS'T TOL'E9Y'T  9SE'E9E'T  S6099T'Z B5LZ8L2 ANIWNQUYOdAY
62°L9T'E 000°TPZ'Y 965'758'9 SOV'RLY'Z  ELL6TE ZEOPIET  LLO'ETSY PZLPSO'E JINWVYOOE
3d 03500 (eI sy gy |
w3 aason 96675000T 12-u5 01 [Py Bupds unoe) E61-42 Woid [P Higspuat) (81-4) Jupepnsay
| N3| | QIS0 BZGYS000T
917l “3d|  gson £26VS000T 035073 - Unuano SuEwaAtidw] ALsjes ALMLEy ‘P UOSUIGOY 1AM
i (5] SHZ0L000T |
[ 1tTe’s 3d uojsiuuy| rrEes000t AUISIYD PUT HAON § ‘BUF] 3 uapy o) aiguy| 09
SrE'veT N3 THZOL000T |
evete | 34 woILLY| TrZ0L0007 ied asn4ynw ‘apsedn 01 IS AUIqIRN /U1 plo3] 65
vTEeT N3 GEZOZ000T
EET'L i T ad| uossiuuy| BEZOLOOOT yied asn-pinjy J0p3uuc) NEY |PTRE| §5
GTTRL0T | T w3 B0Z0£000T | T _
SUTT - | ad aipauosyder| £0ZOLO0OT MS 998|d POOMIFIA 01 TZ-YS WO4y 10 YYInoq Mi0ag Jupepnsay | L5
19T'0Lk IBCE 861020001 _
L v | KL J|pauosyrer| £6T0L000T Syu] AD SY3 03 TZ 45 Woy peoy Auan Juprepnsay| o¢
lZzz'06e | N3 Tiunog unoyyed| ZEZ0Z000T T8U3 Muno Aq padoeasp 34) SUIeMNTeD - ‘P 718D UoREn! 55|
~esLais [ Taunod unoufes| GECOL00GT 7943 Auna) Aq padojaap 34 JupELInTaY - P GGoM AU 75|
0ToT0t ICE UNG) UNOYIED| BZZ0L000T |
o Awnoy unoyres| S690£000T apealdn rulis - ‘1§ JAIUNK/ZOZ AWK TV £5
'azTESATT ] N3 Tungy unourea| 922000007 | T3 ATno) A GR0GTNS0 341 INICnTON - 35 P 95D S Ut Ple 85 1SUWM | S |
#2Z0L000T (Bu3 AINDT Ay i) (ABAUOSHITT 03 PY SIUMCS JEpRI) 23€}) - “PY 8 / v 3
I I R A R . N3 T£2020001 T [
Joiszor | In 6920£000T
| LIrR0T . T ™ 292040001 |
. i T paogeD| 652040001 W aseyd 3 102y 3Bp1:g pue Ju1UIPIM PEOY diyspudny 05
T ND £520£000T j |
B ‘zatter — i 552020001
] GETE6T B 1 W PSZ0£000T
Ty S | - _
| R -|.I i | [ LS PIOJXO €SZ0L000T | _ 0 3seyq Juwareiday a3pug pue Jujuapim peoy diyspuany 6v




Resolution # 812 (Correction)

Increase PE Funds for Hillyer Robinson Ind. Parkway Safety Improvements
(100054927)

WHEREAS, the Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) has adopted its FY
2020-23 Transportation improvement Plan (TIP} on August 15, 2019 with Resolution #788; and

WHEREAS, the ALDOT has reported an overrun of $22,512.10 for completed project: Hillyer
Robinson Industrial Parkway Safety Improvements (100054927).

Project Number  Current Allocation New Allocation Total Increase
100054927 $72,000.00 $94,512.10 $22,512.10

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Calhoun Area MPO, that the FY 20-23 TIP be
amended to change the allocations for the Calhoun County projects as indicated above.
Passed and adopted this 21% day of January 2021.

Councilman Jeff Clendenning, Chairman
City of Weaver

ATTEST:

Elizabeth Messick, Senior Planner
East Alabama Regional Planning and
Development Commission



Resolution §# 815

Increase CN Resurfacing on Henry Road and Country Club Dr SW to Fairway
Drive, #56 (100070198)

WHEREAS, the Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) has adopted its FY
2020-23 Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) on August 15, 2019 with Resolution #788; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jacksonville has requested an increase of $165,000 for project number 56
(100070198), Resurfacing on Henry Road and Country Club Dr. SW to Fairway Drive, as an
updated engineering report has reflected an increased cost estimate.

Project Number  Current Allocation New Allocation Total Increase
100070198 $470,287 $635,287 $165,000

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Calhoun Area MPO, that the FY20-23 TIP be
amended to change the allocations for the Calhoun County projects as indicated above.
Passed and adopted this 18" day of February 2021.

Counciiman Jeff Clendenning, Vice Chairman
City of Weaver

ATTEST:

Elizabeth Messick, Senior Planner
East Alabama Regional Planning and
Development Commission



Resolution # 816

Increase CN Installation of a Roundabout at the Bynum Leather Wood Road (CR-
109) and Old Gadsden Highway Intersection, #44 (100064897)

WHEREAS, the Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization {MPO) has adopted its FY
2020-23 Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) on August 15, 2019 with Resolution #788; and

WHEREAS, ALDOT has requested an increase of $243,916 for project number 44 {100064897),
Installation of a Roundabout at the Bynum Leatherwood Road {CR-109) and Old Gadsden
Highway Intersection.

Project Number  Current Allocation New Allocation Total Increase
100064897 $1,139,586 $1,383,502 $243,916

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Calhoun Area MPO, that the FY20-23 TIP be
amended to change the allocations for the Calhoun County projects as indicated above.
Passed and adopted this 18" day of February 2021.

Councilman Jeff Clendenning, Vice Chairman
City of Weaver

ATTEST:

Elizabeth Messick, Senior Planner
East Alabama Regional Planning and
Development Commission



CAC Appointments Ed Kimbrough Arrision
Joan McKinney Anniston
v . Miller Pamnell, Vice ChalrmaiAnniston
cancies Or. Mike Kimberly Anniston
Anniston 7 Phillip Kelth Anniston
Jacksonviile 2 James Robert Jenkins Anniston
Calhoun County 0 Vacant Anniston
Oxford 7 Vacant Anniston
W 1 Vacant Anniston
SAVET Vacant Anniston
Anniston Army Depot 0 Vacant Anniston
Hobson City 0 Vacant Anniston
Vacant Annlston
Nelson Coleman Jacksonville
David Thompson Jacksonville
Richard Lindblom Jacksonville
TL Thompson Jacksonville
Jamie 'Red' Etheredge Jacksonville
Vacant Jacksonville
Vacant lacksonville
Rodney Cox Calbhoun County
George Salmon Calhoun County
Theodore Smart Calhoun County
Edward Sturkie, 5r. Cathoun County
Dennis Reaves, Chairman  Calhoun County
Tim Huddleston Calhoun County
Reuben Johnson Calhoun County
Chris Gann Calhoun County
Dr. David West Calhoun County
Reggie Stewart Calhoun County
Darryl League Oxford
Buford Parker Oxford
Lem Burrell Oxford
Lavoy Jordan Oxford
Bruce Britton Oxford
Terry Parker Oxford
Vacant Oxford
Vacant Oxford
Vacant Oxford
Vacant Oxford
Vacant Oxford
Vacant Oxford
Vacant Oxford/T rucklng_R_eEI
Frank Thomas Weaver
Richard "Rick" Robins Weaver
Vacant l
Mike Matthews Anniston Amy Depot
Dustin Gillihan Annistan Army Depot
Kevin Ashley, P.E. Anniston Army Depotl
Joe L. Cunningham Hobson City
Regina Jones Hobson City
Johnnie C. Phillips, Jr. Hobson City




uo{)IIsIZIV| pecy
*J3UOISSIIWOD) aduenud AASIIOW/ PY
Aunod ay) 0] pajuasasd uaaq sey uoRNosal |1ypue) ay) 10y poomsIyiea) Auno)y
N3dO dqssod v 'payedisaaul Bulaq ) anssy SiyL ’ Vs 0z/8/L0 61/82/01 papaau aue|win) wnuAg unoy|e) LT
{sojoyd) youp
‘5% Y3 Up YjBM UIP{IYD
keyrnun-peidesse-fujeq-aie suonesydeedvt |00y3s ‘ssed
UIPIYS jooyos 0 5183 7 10} Ynayyp
*d Ly 3uiwoou ay) 3unepdn ‘UOIRIISIAUL
pue suno3 apjes) Juwoddn je Bupoo) uaym S|Y3 I8 SuIn) apim
UOIBIIPISUCD DU Y IYE] [IM B0 ‘Bupjepapun Iyew SISNY joOYIs Pans Auno)
N340 Jofew e oq pinom uopsadling siyL :Buuapim . A 0Z2/1/%0 6T/vT/L0 ‘MOIIEU S| PEOY P4EY @ PECY SES unayjed ST
‘veqd 23ues-3uo| ayy 0] pappe uaaq seH Py uosuaqoy
+ ‘PEOZ SIY) Buoje J1yyeJ) Iseaudu 0} TEP YUM
Aew Juswdojaasp uoisimp-gns Suwoou), UO1)D85181U] WOJj
ONIGN3d | ‘Buneuspun solew e aq pinom uonsadins siyl » Ve oz/sz/e0 61/L1/t0 | saue| ¢ 0) Buiuapim Py 03300330 uojsiuuy £
‘ueid aduel-Juo| ay) vo padejd usaq sey ssedAq TEp PIOIXD
ONIONId | “Bupjeisapun Jolew e aq pnom uonsaBEns sl | 4 A 0z/sz/80 | 61/LT/t0 | soue| £ 0) Buapim | syygoiseagi-sn | jfuodspuy [49
Sjuapisal Jo}
*10328]{02 JOUI S€ [{2MX0)/uciBuiss) sainseaws Sunues
N3dO Ajisse[s 03 2JuaLNIL0Y YMHI Pue LOaTY A ) z/1t/60 | 6tfev/eo | owyealfApmis lajes 3Ny uoBUISSO uosiuuy 111
uoi123s1a1u) Sy 1e Juisyd)| ssedAg
O AIeMBUDN 1d3p [BI]IB|J-POHEIRY-558904 Bunydy Y} Je uO1d9sIIU|
N3dO “5aMOg-BLEqEHY-HiM-BubHoMm-S-ueTHUtY A 2 0z/6/21 ST/¥T/IT 19915 Jo UOUpPY peoy AlusH uojsiuuy 9
W3
*s3yBy ayy Jamod o) shem oyu| Bupjool e 18 J3)13q 11 33s 0
Auedwod sjamod pue 10TV "waloud Ao ese UOI1335I91M Siy) e UoIBSIAN 20T
N3IJO uOi13a5IF3U) SIY) I SI|BI[102415 PPE |IHM PIOIXO Y A 0z/8/L BT/6T/60 | Wiy e ajesodioau AMH/PAID WiuAg p2oyxQ 1
ey [CTETT)
smng asuodsay OdW | VL L] -93eq uopsading uopexa) uoIRIpsjany | #wel)

suo1eAIRsqO Alajes

SuoneALasqo Ayases Jvd Od




N3dO

“ApN1s B 0P |Im J33uidu3 A)D pIOJXOD
yuwi paads jo aseasdu) 0y pasoddo jaiyd axjod

0z/Lo/o1

oz/st/L

§5 01 5 Woyy
YWy paads aseatau|

"PAE WNUAG JO
SNUILIDY UIDISapy

pIOpO

[44

N340

‘peol pauiejuiew 100
Ue 51 ) S UOKIISITIUL SIY) 18 due| uing Iy)
Sujpuaixe Jo Alijiqiseay sy Menjeaa 03 OOV
PaYysSE SBY UOISIULY Jo AYD 3y | ‘pawinal aq o)
PA3U pINOM WaAISAS 211U UAY) WaY) Y3y suo
0} pappe s 3ulwg J) 6s ‘WasAs pajeulplood
B UO 348 T 03 ;8 WOJj sjeudis ay)

0zZ/80/L0

0z/0z/s

paseasau) aq Yidua}
aue| wWm pjno)
Y3y sy
1e dn syoeq el |
"HOoYs SWaas Junuy
feuds winy Yya

UoNS3SINU)
PIEWING pue (01

loaw
Juoisiuury

1z

N34C

oz/e/L

oz/vr/t

ZoTys
Spiemo) yinos
Juipeay siajanen
10 552182 moj|e
pue sawn Aud
Busow Juunp
SI)0M QVYNY 104
Suryoeys ayenbape
mojie [ siy) “peoy
IH oNNK 1. uidaq
01 31e9 uoje(n3
WwoJ) poomiayled]
wnuig
40 3p)s puncqyinos
3y} uo aue|
uoliesajadap/aue)
wIn) puaig

e uojen/peoy
poosmiayIeal
wnuig

Awnod
unoyje)

8T

SMES

asuodsey

VL

W3y
-31eQ

feuiiio
-a33eq

uopisaiing

uoRewn)

uoppsung

i wa3|

suoneAIasqO Alajes




diyssepry 8jnoy paxid

€26'S 898°/ 109'8 0826 eVS'6 889°6 dag
LLL'O vLe'e  |ZL9°'0L  [LLS0l lv2'0L | S22°01 bny
09L‘9 97298 |0Z8's 1168 ¥91°6 GES0lL Ine
258G €66°.,  |S06'6 116'6 Gv.'6 6¥°0l unp
LyL‘S v11'8 Z0S'6 006'6 8£8°8 8Y5'6 Aepy
GeZ'v Gt0'6 Zy6'8 0vZ'8 8CC‘6 2.8'6 Jdy
GglL‘.L 6.6 c61°6 10.'6 G966 L19V'6 Jepy
292, 0082 0968 o' €/G'6 9788 ged
121G 7192 A 01G'. 610°'8 /568 ory'0lL uer
99Z'G 96G°/ 2808 G0Z'8 6Sv'6 67,6 12901 %9Q
GZv's G99/ 0S8  |S2Z'6 1876 110'6 ¥99°6 AON
L¥S°'G 1188 €666  [09S'6 LLO'6 1G8'6 ISE°LL 190
1202 Ad [ 0261 Ad | 61L-8L Ad|8L-2L Ad | 2Z1L-9L Ad | 9L-GL Ad [ SL-¥IL Ad

diysioplyj 93noy-poxid




diysiapry USUBNBIEL VY

8zl bbb ¢ 09 ozl ¥G9 O/ 'BAY L20C
ZLS %142 159 8€Z £06 1192
Jlaquisydeg
1snbny
AInp
aunp
AN
[udy
yolew
Aleniga
9/ 601 Gel 19 z0l o9 Aenuer
G2l 00l 8yl a4 G0l 999 JaqwadaQ
oGl 16 081 /9 8El Zv9 JoqWIBAON
GGl 6El 881 99 8G1 €99 1890)00
jeiny 99 ueqin 39 1202-0202
LLES UON0DS J0ES UOIO9S pioxXQO FEV-ETYY ajauosyoer | uolsiuuy Jeo, [29Sid
diysiaply yisueltjesed yav
vGl 8Ll 091 9 GGl 88/ "OW/ BAY 0202



Jagqwardas 9T Jaquiaydas St laquiaydas g
ISNSNY 6T sndny 1T
Ainf ST AInf vT Ainr £
aunf /I unf g
AeW Ot Aen 61 Aen Z1
judy ST judy £
YoJe 8T Yasew /T Ydiey o1
Alenigaq 81 Alenugai 01
Adenuef 1z Asenuef 0z Asenuer €1
Jaquiadaq /T 19quwaaq 6
JBqUWBAON 6T JOQWIAON ST 13qWIBAON OT
1340190 ST 190120 /
OdW o1 7] 5v1

sa1eq SunN33|Al TZOT 183 B35ty




I WY

C,Qé@\l\é/@

0TI Py

SRR

Y TR éo
| (RN S EF
wr MAPATYN PSS TRV
| Wy 777! Yoo YN

) BRI S, Ay
Ty AT ,&S@
QI X | IS W)

29UI9JU03321 "W'e 00:0T ~ TZ0T ‘ST Aeniqoad

uoIssIwo) Juawdolaaaqg pue Suiuue|d |euoigay eweqe|y 1se3

{0dIN) uoneziuedio Suiuueld ueltjodosisip easy unoyje)

133HS NI-NSIS




|

A

SV AT

¢S3110N [1ew3

"ON 3NOHd 8 SS34aav 1iving NOILVZINVDYO

3JUB13U0d3|3] "W'e 0O:0T — TZ0T ‘8T Aeniqag
uoissiwwo) Juawdojaaaq pue Suluueld jeuciday eweqe|y 1se3

{OdN) uoneziuedsp Suiuueld uepjodoaiay easy unoyjed)

133HS NI-NSIS

JAVN




